From: Doe, Neville

To: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation

Subject: Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules Cambridge Waste Water
Treatment Plant Relocation Project

Date: 10 September 2024 12:08:21

You don't often get email from-@historicengland‘org.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your letter of August 13, 2024 regarding further information on the
above DCO. On the basis of this information, we do not wish to offer any
comments.

Neville Doe

Assistant Inspector of Historic Buildings & Areas

East Region

Historic England, 24 Brooklands Avenue, Cambridge, CB
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Work with us to champion heritage and improve lives. Read our Future Strategy and get involved at
historicengland.org.uk/strategy.
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram  Sign up to our newsletter

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless
specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use,
copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly
available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please read our full privacy policy for more information.
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